Culver-Stockton College Professional Licensure State Determinations - 2024: Master of Arts in Counseling

FOR MORE DETAILS SEE

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1xVnktlbadephScID HPTXtgpBz 6r9Pw92BaKuX1mNc/edit?u:

Clinical Mental Health

US State Curriculum meets the State Curriculum does not meet the State Link to State Licensure Requirements
educational requirements educational requirements
Alabama X https://abec.alabama.gov/fags/abec-academic-requirements-for-licensure-faq/
Alaska X https://www.commerce.alaska.
Arizona X https://www.azbbhe.us/node/837
Arkansas X https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-
California X https://www.bbs.ca.gov/applicants/lpcc.html
Colorado X* https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor/Applications
. https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/professional-
ConnECtICUt connaalar/nrafeccinnal-coninselar-licensina-reaiiirements
Delaware https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/newlicense/
FIorida X https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/licensed-mental-health-counselor/
Georgia X https://sos.ga.gov/how-to-guide/how-guide-professional-
.. https://sos.ga.gov/how-to-guide/how-guide-professional-counselor#APC%
HaWa” X 201 icencira%20hv%20Evyaminatinn
Idaho X https://dopl.idaho.gov/cou/
[ https://idfpr.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/idfpr/renewals/apply/forms/pc.
lllinois X T,
. https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/behavioral-health-and-human-
Indlana X c i Ihahaviaval haslith and hiimaan cavicae licancing
IOWa X* https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/medical/mental-health/mental-behavioral/how-do-i-mental-health-counselor-temporary
Kansas X https://www.ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/professional-
Kentucky X
Louisiana X https://www.lpcboard.org/application
https://www.maine.
gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-
Maine X counseling-professionals-licensure/licensing-and-forms
Maryland X https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/profcounselor.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-a-license-allied-
Massachusetts X mental-health-and-human-services-professions
Michigan X* https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/ docs/bbh/pclc-app-checklist.pdf
Minnesota X https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/applicants/apply/apply-for-lpc.jsp
Mississippi X https://www.msblpc.org/license/p-lpc/
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Missouri X https://pr.mo.gov/
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/behavioral-health/license-information/licensed-clinical-

Montana X professional-counselor-candidate

Nebraska X https://rules.nebraska.gov/rules?agencyld=37&titleld=101

Nevada X https://marriage.nv.gov/Services/CPC/
https://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rsa/html/XXX/330-A/330-

New Hampshire A-19.htm
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/applications.

New Jersey X aspx
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-

New Mexico X boards-and-commissions/counseling-and-therapy-practice/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/mental-health-

New York X counselors/license-requirements

North Carolina https://www.ncblcmhc.org/Licensure/

North Dakota X http://www.ndbce.org/LPC.shtml

Ohio https://cswmft.ohio.gov/for-professionals/resources-for-professionals/laws+and+rules
https://oklahoma.gov/behavioralhealth/academic-

Oklahoma X requirements/licensed-professional-counselor.html

Oregon X https://www.oregon.gov/oblpct/Pages/Apply.aspx
https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/department-and-
offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/social-workers-marriage-

Pennsylvania X family-therapists-professional-counselors.html

Rhode Island X https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228

South Carolina X https://lIr.sc.gov/cou/pc.aspx
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/applications.

South Dakota X aspx
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-

Tennessee X professional-boards/pcmft-board/pcmft-board/licensure.html

Texas X https://bhec.texas.gov/how-to-user-guides/
https://dopl.utah.gov/clinical-mental-health-
counseling/apply-for-a-license/associate-clinical-mental-

Utah health-counselor/

Vermont X https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/apply-renew/

https://www.dhp.virginia.

gov/Boards/Counseling/PractitionerResources/Applicationsand

Virginia X Forms/
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https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-

certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/mental-

Washington X health-counselor/licensing-information

West Virginia X https://wvbec.org/becoming-a-licensed-counselor/
Wisconsin X https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPC/Default.aspx
Wyoming X https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/professionals-1/forms
American

Samoa

(Department of

Commerce)

Guam.

Republic of the
Marshall
Islands.

Federated
States of
Micronesia.

Commonwealth
of the Northern
Mariana
Islands.

Republic of
Palau.

Puerto Rico.

U.S. Virgin
Islands.
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